
PO Box 769 Lake George NY 12845 (518) 685-3088 
 info@protectadks.org  www.protectadks.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit 9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Fwd: NYCO map Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: Michelle Milot
Date: 5/11/2012 7:26 PM
Subject: Fwd: NYCO map
Attachments: NYCO Lewis mine map.pdf

In follow up to our meeting last week, attached is schematic drawing showing:  the location of NYCO's 
current wollastonite mine in Lewis; other land which NYCO  owns immediate to the south and southwest 
of the Lewis mine; and State-owned Lot 8.  
 
We do not have a map showing the location of NYCO's land holdings at Oak Hill, but that location is 
apparently slightly less than two miles to the east of the Lewis mine. 
I can find out the specific town if that would be useful.

We are also working on some adjustments to the Township 40 language to address some issues raised 
by the environmental groups following our meeting with them on Monday. I hope to be able to share that 
with you early next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thank you -
Julie

Julie Tighe
Director, State Legislative Affairs
Office of Legislative Affairs
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor
Albany, New York 12233
518-402-2797
cell 518-813-1664
fax 518-402-9016
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